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ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Good
nor ni ng, everybody. 1'Il call this neeting of the
Assenbly Judiciary Comrittee to order.
Wul d you pl ease take a roll call?
MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Wl fe?
ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: Present.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynan Connors?

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Present.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Gusci ora?

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Here.

M5. GARCI A:  And Assenbl ywoman
G eenstein?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N: Here.

MS. GARCI A:  You have a quorum
ma' am

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

The first bill that we will do today
is A-1675, Assenbl ynman Barnes, Cohen, Brammick and
Runpf; and Senate S-273, Senator Sarlo and
G rgenti.

Can you tell us about the bill?

MS. GARCIA: This bill would expand
the State's shoplifting lawto make it a crinme of

the second degree if shoplifting is comiitted in
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conjunction with an organi zed retail theft
enterprise. It would also establish the second
degree crinme of |eader of organized retail theft
enterprise.

ASSEMBLYWOVMAN GREENSTEIN:  The first
W tnesses -- actually, we have a no need to
testify, but in favor of fromthe New Jersey
Retail Merchants Association. And to testify we
have Vi nce Beki er and Pedro Ranps, New Jersey Food
Council and Pathmark. Thank you.

Make sure that it shows red on your
light. Red is go in the strange world of --

MR. BEKI ER:  Good norning. Thank
you, Chairwoman. Good norning, Chairwoman and the
menbers of the Conmittee. M nane Vince Bekier
and on behalf of the nenbers of the New Jersey
Food Council, representing the grocery and
conveni ent stores in New Jersey, we would like to
express our strong support for this |egislation.
Today, | have with me Pedro Ranpbs, Director of the
Loss Prevention for Pathmark Supermarket. 1In a
nonent he will talk to you about how organized
retail theft affects his business.

Organi zed retail theft is a grow ng

probl em t hroughout the United States, affecting a
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wi de range of retail establishnents, including
supermar kets, drug stores, mass nerchandi zers and
conveni ent stores. It has becone the nost the
nost pressing security problenms confronting
retailers today and it accounts for over

$33 million in | osses annually nationw de,
according to the FBlI Interstate Task Force.

ORT typically targets everyday
househol d commpdities and consumer itens that can
easily be sold through fencing operations, flea
mar kets, illegal store fronts, and on the
Internet. Itenms in high demand by these
prof essional theft rings, including
over-the-counter drug products, razor bl ades,
batteries, and videos, and as well as infant
formul a.

ORT crine is separate and distinct
frompetty shoplifting, in that it involves
prof essional theft rings that nove quickly from
comunity to community and across state lines to
steal |arge amounts of nerchandise that is
re- packaged and sold back into the marketpl ace.

Consuners are at risk when ORT gangs
st eal consumebl e products, especially

over-the-counter drugs and infant fornmula. In
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many cases, after the merchandi se has been stol en
the products are not kept under ideal storage
conditions, which can threaten the integrity of

t he product. For exanple, extrene heat or cold
can adversely affect the nutrient content of

infant formulas. |In addition, ORT mddl eman may
change the expiration dates, |ot nunbers, and

| abels to falsely extend the shelf life of a
product and di sgui se the fact that the merchandi se
has been stol en.

Retail theft results in consuners
payi ng hi gher prices for the products they
purchase. In addition, consunmers are often
i nconveni enced by this type of crinme because mgjor
retailers are taking certain products off the
shel ves and pl aci ng them behind the counter or
under | ock and key. | am sure many of you have
experienced this when you' ve attenpted to purchase
either a razor bl ades, batteries, or baby fornula.

The New Jersey Food Council is
calling for the Assenbly and the Senate for
i ntroducing the this consunmer friendly |egislation
and we urge you to please vote yes today.

Pedro will now give you a retailer's

per specti ve.
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MR, RAMOS: Good norning, Madam
Chai rwonman. | thank you for hosting the bill

| just want to reiterate the
position of the New Jersey Food Council. Retai
crime accounts for about 12 to 14 million dollars
a year in losses. And one of the other mmjor
concerns we have as an organi zati on and as an
industry is the consuner safety concern that sone
of the these consumabl es, whether it be baby
formul a, health and beauty products such as
over-the-counter nedications, |eave the legitimte
supply chain and the integrity of these products
cannot be ensured to the consuner.

Qutside of reiterating Vince's
testimony, 1'Il just |eave nyself open to any
guestions you may have.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: Thank you
very much.

Can you just expand a little bit
about how -- right now, obviously, we have state
shoplifting laws. Do you consider those strong,
and how does including these sort of organized,
guess, these state RICO | aw, the organized
enterprises, how does naking it an organi zed

enterprise -- does it increase penalties? Does it
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make the crinme nore serious in some way?

MR. RAMOS: It nmkes the crinme nore
serious. Today, for exanple, in one of our
counties we've currently identified 15 small
establishnents that are really funneling
operations for basically fences. Wen we nove
with | aw enforcenent on these establishnents,
they're going to be faced with basic -- sone of
the petty shoplifting charges. If we follow the
product and noney up towards these organi zed rings
and just kind of -- | think we need to nake a
distinction. These are professional boosters.
These fol ks make a living out of this. They can
make thousands of dollars a day boosting out of
all retailers. And these are organized rings that
have corporate structures, training grounds,
management, what - have-you. They are paralle
organi zations to ours. When we face these type of
crimnals, they're basically going into -- their
bei ng covered in the regular shoplifting | aws
whi ch really have m ni mal inpact.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  These are
stricter penalties?

MR, RAMOS: Ri ght

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | sort of
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have a | egal question, for somebody up here
perhaps. | believe RICO both federal and the
state -- | believe we have state RICO | aws. Are
we fitting this into our state RICO laws? O is
that not appropriate in this case? Anyone who can
answer that. O do you fol ks know, perhaps?

MS. GARCIA: | can check to see.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: W have a
state RICO statute.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  This is
going to theft statute. | was just wondering if
we had a RICO statute, would there be a waiver of
it. It's nore a question with respect to the |aw.
Conceptionally, | think it's certainly an
i mportant idea.

Does anybody have any coments or
questions? Anybody?

ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO:. The only comrent
| have is this could be a great deterrent if the
i ndustry were to take use of the fact that this
| aw has changed and actually putting a warning out
there for those who woul d think about shoplifting
like they normally do in the store about
shoplifting that the | aw has been greatly changed

and people ought to think twi ce before doing this.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

MR. BEKI ER: The federal governnent
is in the process of passing a federal organized
retail crime bill, whichis alittle bit different
but incorporates the same concepts that they are
here. And as | said, the industry fully supports
this. And | can show you that the idea is to get
the word out to those who are doing it to meke
sure at |east when they conme in New Jersey they
realize they're going to face stiffer penalties
than your standard shoplifting penalties.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Any ot her
questi ons or questions, comrents on shoplifting?

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: | just want
to find out the litany of itens that you
menti oned, do they include over-the-counter drugs
such as Sudafed whi ch make those bat htub drugs.

MR. RAMOS: That's correct. It's
one of the favorites of professional shoplifters.
The another itemthat is a favorite, it ranks one
of the top nost shoplift itens in our conpany is
frozen shrinp. It actually has a huge
over-the-counter instant retail out on the street.
Organi zed retail crine rings target that
particular product. It's easily renoved, snal

packages with high value. Wat |eave sonewhere
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down the road a consuner goes into a |local, snmal
establ i shnent and buys sonething they believe to
have been constantly frozen, for exanple, in this
case shrinp, that product, that nmay have been
tenperature abused throughout the process.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: Do you ever
conpile informati on on the over-the-counter drugs
that are shoplifted? Are they ever conveyed in
sone gl obal report and passed on to the State
Police or anything just so that that woul d assi st
us in our war or drugs.

MR. RAMOS: We deal with it on a
case-by-case basis with either local |aw
enforcenent, state, or federal. W have worked
with all three branches of |aw enforcenent.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: Do you
specifically have a report that X anount of
over-the-counter drugs have been stol en statew de?

MR, RAMOS: | n our particular
conpany we can actually do that because of our
case nmanagenent database. O her conpanies, |arger
retailers also use case managenent data basis that
produce reports geographic actually show the
trends. But we can provide that to State Police

shoul d they be interested, yes.
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ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: Is it
possi bl e just for our education we can get a copy
of that report or you can conpile that statistics?

MR. RAMOS: | can speak for ny
conpany. | could give you sone breakdown of al
t he products.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA: | woul d be
interested in how many over-the-counter drugs such
as Sudafed are shoplifted each year in the state.

MR, RAMOS: From our conpany's
per spective, CK just do.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | did
want to nention, we just got some information
answering nmy question that all theft are already
in the racketeering statutes. So apparently it is
part of it already.

Any ot her questions or comments from
anybody?

"1l take a notion.

ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO.  Moved.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Second.

MS. GARCIA: On the Assenbly bill,
Assenbl ynan Wl fe?

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynan Connors?
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pl ease.
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ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Manzo?
ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO.  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywoman Pou?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN POU:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynman Gusci ora?
ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywonan

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

MS. GARCIA: Now on the Senate bill,

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: A notion

and second, please?

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS: So noved.
ASSEMBLYWOVAN PQOU:  Second.
M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Wl fe.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Connors?
ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Manzo?
ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ywonan Pou?
ASSEMBLYWOMAN POU:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl yman Gusci ora?
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ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywoman
G eenstein?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

MS. GARCIA: The bill is released.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank you
very rmuch.

Next, we're going to do A-1839 and
A- 1841, which are ny bills and Assenbl yman MKeon.
We've put together into a substitute bill, and the
bills provide for crimnal penalties and civi
penalties for giving fal se statenents pertaining
to violations of the environmental | aws.

And, Rafie, could you describe the
changes that we've nmade?

MS. GARCIA: Yes. The bill conbined
both bills to make it consistent with out the
environnmental law, that civil penalties would be
provi ded regardl ess of the person's cul pability.
It also provides consistency with regard to the
crimnal penalties. It allows for a person who
knowi ngly gives or causes to be given any fal se or
m sl eadi ng i nformati on or makes any fal se or
m sl eadi ng i nformation, to make that a crinme of

the third degree. It would be the crinme of the
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fourth degree if that person does so reckl essly.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

VWhat we did here, because the two
bills really were quite inconsistent, just to
reiterate some of what Rafie said. The civi
penalties, the civil part of it stays very simlar
to current law. W did up sone of the penalties
from 25,000 to 50,000. Sone of them stayed the
same. There already was a penalty under one of
the water protection laws that was a second
degree. Actually, that was on the crimnal side,
and that stayed the sane. The crinminal was nore
expanded. We made the standard nore consistent to
knowi ngly and recklessly. | think we took out
negligently and just nmade it knowi ng and reckl ess,
was really what the crimnal standard should be.
Knowi ngly, it was a fourth degree crine.

Reckl essly, a third degree crine, except for that
one water act crinme which was before a second
degree crinme and remai ns second degree. So we put
t hem t oget her and nade the standards better, and
we nmade everything consistent. So that was the
purpose of putting the two bills together

Does anyone have any questions about
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t hen?

Qur goal here, of course, we were
pronmpted by the WR Grace hearings, somewhat | ess
so by the recent PCB hearings, in the idea that we
wanted to nake sure that we have strong crimnna
| aws to make sure that people didn't commt these
kinds of crinmes. W wanted to enphasize that
environnental infractions can be a crine,
certainly, and that people would be prosecuted.
So that was the reason.

Any questions or comments?

We do have -- to conment on these,
we do have Bill Wl f today. |Is Bill here?

W will be doing a hearing. |If you
could restrict your coments just to these bills?

MR. WOLFE: Bill Wlfe, director of
PEER, Public Enpl oyees for Environnenta
Responsi bility. Cbviously, we support anything
that strengthens crinmnal and administrative
penalties for violation of environnent |aws and
requirenents. In order to provide effective
deterrent, you have to |ook at the underlying
program as to whet her or not you have an effective
deterrent and is increase of penalties going to

solve the problem And if you |look at the
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underlying can program No. 1 it's a voluntary
program for the nost part and the |ion share of
the cases in the cleanup program are voluntarily
programs, meani ng there can be no enforcenment
section.

Nunber 2, the data -- | can give you
data from DEP with respect to the enforcenent
practices of the departnent, neani ng whether they
have a field presence out of site, whether they're
audi ti ng papers, specific engineering
certifications or whether they actually have a
credi bl e enforcenent programto coincide with that
to increase section. | think you'd find sonme
shocki ng nunbers when you | ook at that.

The last thing | would just ask
woul d be in conmbining the bills, did you retain a
negl i gence standard for adm nistrative penalties?

MS. GARCIA: W elimnated the
culpability all throughout and just say any person
who nakes fal se or m sl eadi ng statenents.

MR. WOLFE: That is a yes no
arbitrary binary type of logic there. Their
judgment, they're discretionary, they deal with
data, data interpretation, a professiona

judgment. There can be a negligence standard
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applied to professional judgnent.

MS. GARCIA: | think sone of them
were knowingly, if they made knowi ngly false
statenments. They're very little negligent. The
bill itself put in the negligent standard.

MR WOLFE: |'mnot an attorney so
just know how the program operates, and | don't
want anybody | eaving the roomw th an expectation
that this is going to in any way effect an
effective deterrent. What we saw in WR Grace and
the underlying legal structure of the program and
how it is inplenented DEP need to change. WR
Grace happened because WR Grace was cl eani ng up
the site under certain environnental |aws that
gave them powers to nake the cl eanup decisions, to
shut the public out of the process, to have no
oversight effectively by the public or locally and
to make the ultimte choices and decisions, not
DEP. So, again, we're not going to get to --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | think
what had happened here was we worked with the
Attorney General's Ofice to make sure, because of
all the different sections of environnmental, we
wanted to nmake sure it was no inconsistency which

is why we took that out. However, we can | ook at
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it again. Wiy don't you look it over today and if

any changes need to be nmade, we can still do it
later or as it goes through the Senate. There is
still opportunity to nmake the changes.
MR, WOLFE: You just need a
conpelling DEP into that audit program
ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N: W' |
tal k more about that in hearing. Thank you.
Does anybody want to testify on

those bills or that bill?

Jeff? Jeff Tittel fromthe Sierra
Cl ub.

MR TITTEL: | think that you need
to have sone type of negligence standard for at
| east the civil side. And | support the bills.
think we've watched too many tines where
consul tants and responsi bl e parties have pl ayed
ganes and lied. The reason | think we need to
keep sone type of negligent standard, not on the
crimnal side, at least on the civil side, the
reason is that when dealing with the regul ar
Superfund site -- 1'Il use this as an exanple.
There's a DEP report, going back years ago, that
the consultant for Ford was collecting water

sanples for volatile organics in a bucket. Now,
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the reason that's negligence and goes beyond
that -- because they can say it's negligence, it's
just a m stake. Anybody who knows anything, you
take sanples from a bucket volatile organics are
goi ng to evaporate out and you're going to get a
much | ower reading. Those are sonme of the kinds
of ganes that get played by consultants, by
others, when it cones to dealing with the site.
So | don't knowif that falls into being a
del i berate and reckless or is that -- or they can
hi de behi nd negligence. That's why | think at
[ east the civil side --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  We're
going to put the negligence back in, the word

negl i gence back in today, to the civil sections of

the bill.

MR, TITTEL: | think that would
hel p.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: W will
do that.

MR, TITTEL: | appreciate it. Good
bill.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes?
ASSEMBLYMAN CGUSCI ORA:  |1'd jut like

to follow up on Jeff's point. If we bring up the
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Martin Luther King Jefferson School in Trenton

where contam nants were actually trucked in as

fill, I can see on the one hand the contractor
saying, "Well, we're just bringing in fill and
there's no -- | didn't knowingly bring it in."

And then turns out they were very negligent in not
| ooki ng over the paperwork or discovering whether
t here were contam nants.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: |
actually think you'd probably catch nore people
under the negligence standard. The issue is
whet her reckless is the standard. It has a high
level. | think we want to make it very clear that
we don't see anybody even renptely negligent when
it comes to noving fill around. So | think

putting the negligence standard in is a good

t hi ng.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: |'monly a
substitute day. | have to certainly support this
| egi slation. The township where | |ive npst

recently had a probl em where a devel oper brought
in tainted soil froma Ford plant and this fill
was placed at a new construction site that was
going to be honme of a Hone Depot and also in a

nmobi | e hone park on the roads to take care of
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holes in roads. So | think something like this is
certainly warranted.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

Any ot her questions or comments.

ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO: | woul d j ust
comment that this |egislation was around many
years ago. The problemin Hudson with chrom um
woul dn't have arose where contractors were noving
nore than 40 to 60 tons of chromiuminto building
sites for building foundations.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Anyt hi ng
el se from anybody?

"1l take a notion.

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Moved.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Second.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Wl fe.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Connors?

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynan Manzo?

ASSEMBLYMAN MANZO:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ywonan Pou?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN PQU:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynman Gusci ora?



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

23

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywoman
G eenstein?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

MS. GARCIA: The bill is released.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

Now we're going to do A-1893 and
1894. That's Assenbl yman MKeon, nyself and
Assenbl yman Voss.

What we' ve done here is to created a
comm ttee substitute for these two bills. These
bills deal with the topic of notice, two kinds of
notice: One to the town itself, to the town
clerk; the other, public notice.

Now, the changes that we've nade
fromthe original bills, first of all, the bills
have several parts to them There is a public
notice aspect in the bill, which we shortened a
l[ittle bit because the DEP is about to come out
with regul ati ons, we believe, this sumrer and we
wanted to | eave the actual details of exactly what
has to go into the public notice to the regulatory
process. W do have a few aspects of it in the

committee substitute. But we wanted to | eave --
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you know, we had a list in the original bill about
10 things, and we wanted to |leave all of that to

t he rul emaki ng process, which is going to happen
very shortly. In fact, in the bill we ask that it
happens in six nonths. And at that point, we can
revisit it. But for now, we're just requiring a
much nore extensive public participation process
when there is site renediation. W even require
that both property owners and tenants within 200
feet of a contaminated site be inforned, very
speci fic kinds of notice, all of that is in the
bill.

In addition, we wanted to clarify it
is the responsible party who files the renediation
pl an who has to do this and not sonebody who's
just hired by that party to nove soil around or
what ever. The responsible party has to take care
of the notice and the entire public participation
requirenent. This, | think, would al so nake a
change in the technical regulations that DEP works
under. So it makes that change. Respond party
nmust be one to do it. W have to clarify that.

And those are the mmjor changes in
the bills, and we put themtogether. There is a

section there that tal ks about a website that
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lists the sites that need renediation in all the
districts. That already exists right now. People
can go on and find that on the web. What we are
doing here is just codifying that.

And finally, we tal ked about two
kinds of notice in a way. Kind of a short notice
where the clerk is being told by the DEP or the
responsibility party about what site is being
remedi ated. That could be |Iike a one-page type
notice. Wlat's being renediated, what's the
nature of the renediation, sonmething very sinple.
And then we al so ask that upon request of the
town, the work plan itself, which could be
vol um nous, would be available either for the
clerk's office or the public library. That would
be upon request of the town. The town would know
it could request that and the town coul d request
that that be given and placed in the library at
the sane tine as it's nade avail able to DEP

So we're trying to really nake the
notice requirements nmuch nore extensive and to
move forward this process so citizens who live in
areas where renediation is taking place will not
be in the dark about it. And, again, that was

pronpted by what we learned in the WR Grace
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heari ngs where citizens did not know what was
happeni ng, and the Mayor and cl erk, nobody knew
what was going on in the town. W hope that that
won't happen in the future. W want to make this

process much nore transparent. So that's the

pur pose.
"Il take any questions.
MS. GARCI A: Madam could | bring up
a bookkeepi ng neasure? The last bill that we

voted on, Assenbly Bill 1839 and 1941, it was a
sub, including the negligent changes that we
di scussed in the conrmittee. We wanted to make
that clear.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N Any
qguestions or conments on this bill?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN POU: Madam Chair, |
don't have a question, | just want to make a
statenment. M statenent would be, | really want
to commend the sponsors on this bill. | think
it's areally good bill. [It's taking the
appropriate action. | think we all can share our
own i ndividual stories of the various towns that
we represent within our districts. Certainly, |
can share a number of themfrom Patterson. |

won't do that today, but clearly this bill will
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help to provide the necessary kind of notice that
i ndeed will aver any type of degree of nmjor
probl ems or concerns that certainly arise from

t hese various contam nated sites. So | just want

to really express ny sincere support for this

bill.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  Thank you
so much.
Anybody el se? Questions, comrents?
"1l take a notion.
ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: Moved.
ASSEMBLYMAN CONNCORS:  Second.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  This is
on the Assenbly bill. W also have a Senate --

I"'msorry. Bill Wlfe also wanted to coment on
this. Sorry about that.

MR, WOLFE: It's a very good idea to
provide notice to people what's going on, but
notice without an effective renmedy i s unworkabl e.
And under the | and use or any other public notice,
there's always a governnmental process that the
citizen or the town is provided notice pursuant
to. And under this -- in this case the
governnmental process is the DEP' s decision on the

remedi al action work plan approval. So a property
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owner or a town gets notice, there is no way to
effectively discharge the notice, neaning once you
have the information and you reviewed the renedi a
action work plan, under current |aw you cannot

i nfluence the selection of the remedy, neaning you
can't say, "l want soil excavated. | want the
site cleaned up. | want it cleaned up to
residential standards so people can |live there and
kids can play there.” You have no ability as a
citizen, regardless of your ability to know and
get notice, you have no effective remedy because
under current |law, selection of the renmedy is
solely with the responsible party, and DEP rubber
stanps that. So if | were given notice, there,
nunber one, would be no public hearing that |
could go and raise the issue. And the governing
entity in this case, DEP, could not take ny
comrent s under consideration and force change to
the renedial action at the site. So it's a very
enpty gesture and it's unworkable. It may
actual ly backfire once towns and citizens start
getting notice but then start trying to do

sonmet hing about it and they're going to find out
they can't change the deci sion because the

deci si on has been made by a private party. It's
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not even a governnental decision here. | don't
t hi nk peopl e recognize. In other words,
everywhere el se, you subnit an application to a
pl anni ng board, you subnmt a permt to the DEP
The DEP makes the decision, the planning board
makes the decision. The citizen is provided an
opportunity to participate in the decision. It
doesn't work that way under this law. Those
deci sions are made by private entities for their
own corporate either financial or devel oprmental
needs. And that, to ne, is the real enchilada you
have to manage. And |I'mremni nded of the scene in
one of ny favorite movies, "Cool Hand Luke." What
we have here is not a failure to communicate
because with a hundred percent perfect
conmuni cation there still can't be an effective
remedy.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | hear
what you're saying, because you've been very good

at educating nme on sone of the things that go on

in the process. | personally think, though, that
adding this -- and it is one snmall piece of a pie
-- is still a step in the right direction. |

think we need to |look further at the entire

process and our resources and what we can do, but
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| agree with you that public participation needs
to be tied into sonething further. It needs to be
tied into an entire process with hearings and with
recourse. And you're saying that because this is
really in the hands of the private party that
there is no recourse.

THE WTNESS: In the Ford decision
t hat brought us here and Martin Luther King Schoo
and WR Grace and Anerican Standard and all the
Jersey City sites and that site still festering in
Brick, if there were a public hearing under on
this notice, | could raise ny hand and say "where
is the contam nated soil going and | don't want it
to go there," and the DEP couldn't stop it. It
woul d happen. [It's unregulated activity. So this
really is not going to solve the underlying
probl em t hat brought us here.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: It won't
conpletely solve it, and no one is saying that it
will, but I do think it's a step in the right
direction. But | do think that we need to go
further. In other words, 1'd rather have this
than not. 1'd rather have people in the conmunity
have a sense of what's going on than not. And

then it will be up to -- for exanple, in the PCB
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situation, Ford was required, because DEP ordered
for that specific situation, to hold public

heari ngs. Not many people showed up, | think, but
they did hold them and there was an opportunity
for people to take it a step further. And | think
we need to start this, and | think public
participation and notice is a start and then we
need to | ook further at the many ot her issues and
probl enms about fixing up our environment. | think
you're right.

Let me ask you this, Bill. Does it
make it worse or better? | don't think it makes
it worse.

MR, WOLFE: Unfortunately, when you
open up government, which is always a good thing
in my book, but when you open up government and
you do it in essentially a way that is really
frustrating, particularly to people |ike me WHO
care about who | ook closely at the details and
want to change the outcone and then we have no
effective ability to do that, that's just going
backfire. That's going to nake people angry.

There were people that showed up at
the Ham | ton hearings that had great ideas.

There's a lot of intelligence out there, and they
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had very concrete suggestions. There were
prof essional s out there, there were professionals
in the audience, there were contractors in the
audi ence who knew the chain of custody of soils
and shipnments and transportation, very pragmatic
real world people that could tribute to the people
at DEP who don't this those skills and know edge.
And this is not going enable that to happen

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | think
maki ng a process, any governnent process,
transparent, while it's not enough, it's a very
good start. That's why we're having a hearing
today and a | ast week to try to | ook further at
what m ght be done and what we can do. But |
think putting out -- you're right, it will get
some people upset. But | can tell that in
Ham | ton peopl e were nore upset not know ng.
think they woul d have just wanted to have a sense
of what was going on in their neighborhood, and
that's what we're trying to acconplish here. It's
one small step, but | think it's a positive step

MR. WOLFE: Agreed.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

Any questions for Bill?
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Jeff Tittel

MR, TITTEL: | just wanted to
foll ow-up and what you just said. W do support
the I egislation, knowing that there's further
reforms needed. But we also believe when the
public knows how bad the programis, like going to
these neetings and finding out that the cl eanups
are voluntarily, that they don't really have a
say, | think that public outcry will help to force
the changes that are necessary. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Thank
you.

Any ot her questions or comments?

Tom Di Gangi, Buil ding
Contractors Associ ati on.

MR, Di GANG : Just quickly. Thank
you, Chairwoman, for working with all parties to
address -- hel ping a personal |anguage a bills
which was a bit confusing. | think the solution
that you've presented brings clarity and precision
to the inportant public notification that's called
for in the substitute. And on behalf of the
Bui |l di ng Contractors Association, we appreciate
your hard work on the issue. Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N Thank
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you.

Is there anyone here fromthe Edi son
Wet | ands Associ ation?

THE WTNESS: | think we would |ike
to reserve our testinony for the hearing.

ASSEMBLYWOMVAN GREENSTEI N:  Okay,

t hank you.

And finally, John Hazen, did you
want to comrent on this, any of the bills we just
di d? Thanks.

John Hazen haste fromthe DEP

MR. HAZEN: Thank you. First of
all, I wanted to thank you, Madam Chair, for your
| eadership on this and on the hard work you' ve put
in on getting these bills to where they are.

I think, as everyone has testified,
the need for open government and the need for
information to the | ocal governing bodies and to
the residents, | think it's clear that can only
help us. And | think the comments of M. Wl fe
and M. Tittel are well taken in terms of the
underlying process where | think it's Assistant
Conmi ssioner Crock testified before you, we are
| ooki ng at the renedy sel ection.

One thing, | don't think this is as
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usel ess as M. Wl fe said before because | think
in sone cases additional information can cone to
us fromthe locals. | think in terms of both WR
Grace and in ternms of Ringwood, if there was a
process that gave the information upfront to the
| ocal s, you had people in nei ghborhoods who just
said pointed at our backyard. While the statute
is set up really kind of in favor of the
responsi ble parties determining the direction, it
does say that we can di sapprove of what they
select but it has to be protected both in health
and environnment. |If there's additiona
information that is not provided to us that's
contained in the remedial action work plan, that
does give us the ability to say, "Let's step back
and we've got to look at this nore
conprehensively."

| do think additional -- |ike the
Assi stant Conmi ssioner testified, we are
evaluating to try and bring the pendul um back
here, give the DEP nore, but | think this is a
definite a step in the right direction. And the
departnent is very supportive of your efforts
here.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N Thank
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you.
Any questions, comments?
Thanks.
Anybody el se who'd |like to testify
on this bill?
"1l take a notion.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN POU:  So noved.
ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Second.
MS. GARCIA: On Assenbly Bill 1893
and 1894, Assenbl yman Wl fe?
ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.
MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynan Connors?
ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.
MS. GARCI A: Assenbl yman Manzo
i ndi cated yes.
Assenbl ywoman Pou?
ASSEMBLYWOVAN POU:  Yes.
MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Gusci ora?
ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.
MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywoman
G eenstein?
ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N Yes.
MS. GARCIA:  Now, on the Senate
amendnent to Senate Committee substitute --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: It was
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rel eased by the Senate, making it |look |ike 1893.
Now we're conforming it to make it look Iike our
sub. We need a notion.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN POU: Mot on.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Second on
that, please?

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Second.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Wl fe.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynan Connors?

ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynman Manzo
i ndi cated yes.

Assenbl ywonman Pou?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN PQU:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynman Gusci ora?

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl yworman
G eenstein?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

M5. GARCIA: Now on the bill, as
amended.

Assenbl ynman Wl fe?

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl ynan Connors?
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ASSEMBLYMAN CONNORS:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A:  Assenbl yman Manzo
i ndi cated yes.

Assenbl ywoman Pou?

ASSEMBLYWOMAN POU:  Yes.

MS. GARCI A: Assenbl ynman Gusci ora?

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSCI ORA:  Yes.

M5. GARCI A:  Assenbl ywonan
Greenstein?

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

MS. GARCIA: The bill is released.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: Thank you
all very nmuch on that. W appreciate it.

That's it for the voting. Now we'l
start our hearing.

It's just going to be a continuation
of the hearing that we had two weeks ago. And we

don't have too many people to speak, but we have

some interesting testinony, |I'msure. The nain
people who | invited here today -- | did send a
letter to M. Morris from Edgewood Properties. |Is

anybody here from Edgewood Properties today?
It's nobody here from Edgewood
Properties. W also asked Bill Wl fe and Jeff

Tittel because they were both rushed in the | ast
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heari ng and they have a | ot suggestions. | wll
let themtestify, but | think I'll start with the
lady Tara St. Angelo fromthe Edi son Wetl ands
Associ ati on who wanted to cone and speak

Tara, do you want to come up?

You do not have to go through the
entire thing. You can summarize. You don't have
to read the entire thing because everybody here
wi ||l have copies, okay? Just do the best you can
to summarize. Talk to us, in other words.

MS. ST. ANGELC Thank you for this
opportunity to present this testinmony. M nane is
Tara St. Angelo. I'ma legal intern at Edison
Wet | ands Association. And | will reading this
testinmony into the record but, unfortunately, |
can't answer any questions you may have. The rest
of the staff is in Washington, D.C

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: | just
got word that you were sort of given this
assignment | ast night, so you' re going to do your
best. If you have to read, just do your best with
it.

MS. ST. ANGELG  Edi son Wetl ands
Associ ation, as you know, is a grass roots

non-profit organization. W have a
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Brownfi el ds-to- G eenfields Programas well as they
are very involved in cleaning up any Superfund
sites around the state. |If you reference the
testinony or even the website, you can find out
nore information about our organi zation

As you al so know EWA was the sole
catal yst who uncovered the illegal transportation
of the PCB contaminated fill fromthe forner Ford
Mot or Conpany plant to several Edgewood properties
across the state. And it was EWA's diligent
i nvestigati on advocacy that informed the general
public and | ocal officials of the deposition of
PCB- contam nated fill.

If you would like a summary of what
went on in this investigation and how it was
reveal ed, you can also reference the testinony.

Unfortunately, it took this public
heal th debacle to denonstrate the inportance of
the community involvenent in the site renediation
process. However, with the right regulatory and
| egi sl ati ve changes, we can avoid another case
like this.

EWA strongly believes that there
shoul d be community notification as referenced in

the bills today.
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We al so believe that strong public

participation regul ations nust be adopt ed.
The state should al so provide
techni cal assistance grants to conmunity

organi zations so they can hire i ndependent

techni cal advisors to help residents understand
whet her the remedi ation is protective of their
heal t h.

Anot her NJDEP site renediation issue
is their lack of response to public concerns.
Al t hough the hotline nunmber can work, we have
recei ved several conplaints frompeople in the
community that have not received feedback fromthe
DEP after |eaving nessages fromthe hotline. For
exanpl e, there was an issue |ast March, our
consul tant who conducted sanpling of the MII
Brook tributary across the former Ford Edi son
pl ant and we conpiled a report with prelimnary
results that indicated very high arsenic |levels
and a concentration of netals in paint sludge.
And i medi ately we reported to the NJDEP hotli ne
W were initially contacted by a representati ve,
but we were infornmed that no further action would
be taken.

And the Ford Edgewood case is not an



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

42

anomaly but rather indicative of current
systematic problens within the site renediation
program EWA believes that this present situation
affect the dramatic change in the state's cl eanup
program

And one of the causes of the
situation we're in today is the big push to
redevel op approximately 10,000 brownfield sites
estimated to be in New Jersey. Although EWA
believes strongly in brownfield site renediation
there is a concern there has been a systematic
weakeni ng of cl eanup requirenments, and EWA
encourages us to strengthen the system

Previ ously, the NJDEP had the
authority for strong oversight, but right now the
problemis that responsible parties are not
addressing site cleanup in a tinmely fashion and
NJDEP is not enforcing the regulations. So
i nstead of requiring protective cleanups, the
Whi t man adni ni stration overhaul ed the regul ati ons
by gutting agency oversi ght and enforcenent
authority and putting the polluters in charge of
their own cleanups. The NJDEP was given a nere
advi sory role.

As long as the responsible party
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conply on paper with the technical requirenents
and perform due diligence, they're allowed to
choose their your own renedy. Therefore, EWA
makes the follow ng suggestions to return the
control to the NJDEP

We recommend the elinination OF
Menor andum of Agreenents and ot her types of
vol untary agreenents which carry no | egal weight.
I nstead, we advise for Adm nistrative Consent
Orders to be reinstituted at all major sites.

In addition, we need to put
enforcenent back into the regulatory process so
that a responsible party does not del ay cl eanups
for eternity. Right now, the only thing a
nonconpl i ant responsible party has to fear is a
letter fromthe DEP

DEP shoul d have its own independent
data anal yzed at independent | abs of their own
choosing rather than sinply review the responsible
party's consultant reports for paperwork

conpliance. Edison Wetlands is unique in that it

collects its own data and often conflicts with the

data collected by the responsible party. W need
to rem nd ourselves that when it cones to

sanpling, you can't find a problemif you're
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| ooking in the wong place.

DEP Site Renedi ati on Advi sory G oup
shoul d be di ssolved and replaced with a public
advi sory comm ttee made up of citizen activists,
envi ronnental groups, and nunicipal |eaders. DEP
initially created the advisory group to encourage
open di al ogue between the agencies and the
comunity. While a few nenbers of the
environnmental community attended the neeting, the
vast majority of the attendees are industry
representatives and devel opers, including their
attorneys and consultants. \What once was a
| audabl e goal for open dial ogue has turned into a
| obbying tool for the regulated community directly
i nfluence policies crafted and i npl enented by DEP
per sonnel

An exanpl e of the unacceptable
i nfluence of industry devel opers over DEP policy
occurred when DEP drafted its Vapor Intrusion
Gui dance Document. And this is further outlined
in the printed testinony.

It is conpletely inappropriate for
the regul ated conmunity to have such influence
over DEP policy and regul ations. DEP scientists

shoul d be the ones who establish regulatory
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st andards and gui dance docunents, not the |awers
and consultants of the regulated community. Put
sinmply, polluters' profits are being placed before
the public health. EWA believes one of the first
steps to putting an end to this is the dissolution
of the Advisory G oup.

The pendul um has swung too far away
from responsi bl e regul ati on and enforcenent to the
current position of reckless disregard for public
safety and the environnment in the rush to
redevel op. The Ford Edgewood PCB cont am nat ed
fill problemis just one of the many that
i ndi cates a reckl ess system wi t hout proper
oversi ght and enforcement nechanisns in place.

EWA believes that thorough site cl eanups can be

conpl eted without risk to human health and the

environnent, while still pronoting econom c
gr owt h.

In fact, EWs
Brownfields-to-Greenfields initiative encourages
bal anced redevel opnment with both econom c
conponents and open space. The problemis that
i ndustry and devel opers have been running anmuck in
New Jersey and now you're experiencing the cost

that have privilege. 1In the interests of the
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public and our future, we urge that you enact
reforms sooner rather than later on this very
i mportant issue. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: Thank you
so nmuch for your testinony. You know, the
interesting thing is that | think as we're
listening on this comittee on the environnent,
we're hearing the sanme things from everybody.

It's alnost verbatimwhat M. Wlfe and M. Titte
has been saying and will probably say shortly. So
clearly this is sonething that we need to | ook at.
We need to swing the pendulum 1 think, in the

ot her direction, giving the DEP nore invol venent
inits own process and naking sure that there is
good oversight in anything that the regul ated
comunity does. And | think, hopefully, the bills
today -- do you feel good about the direction
we're taking on the bills today?

MS. ST. ANGELO | can't speak for
the EWA. |'msure the staff would join nme saying
that these are a step in the right direction

ASSEMBLYWOVMAN GREENSTEI N:  Good.

Any comments or questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: | have two

guestions. \Who initially discovered contani nants?
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  She may
not be able to answer.

MS. ST. ANGELC  This happened
before |I actually started working at EWA. This is
ny second week of work

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  She was
put on the job | ast night.

MS. ST. ANGELG | can give you the
card of our staff attorney and you can call her
She'd be happy to answer any questions you have at
a | ater date.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  Why don't
you put the question on the record, and then we
can --

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: My second
question is, Edgewood purchased the property, was
hired to remediate the site, was it to truck this
materi al away?

MS. ST. ANGELC To ny
under st andi ng, they are a devel oper and they
purchased fill fromthe Ford site and brought to
other sites, but I'mnot entirely sure. You can
ask the rest of the staff at Edi son Wetl ands.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  The

litigation that's going on right nowis trying to
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deterni ne who did what when. | think that what is
not determ ned yet. There's finger-pointing going
on right now.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: You did a very
good j ob.

MS. ST. ANGELC  Thank you.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  Did you
have any questions you want to put on the record?

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE:  No.

ASSEMBLYWOMVAN GREENSTEI N:  Anybody
el se?

Now I"Il call -- is there an order
that's best for the two of you?

Jeff Tittel, Sierra Cub

MR, TITTEL: Unfortunately, | left
nmy packet in the office.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  You two
can actually come up together

Do you have anybody el se testifying,
or just these two gentl eman?

MR. TITTEL: Anyway, |'ll follow up.
| apol ogi ze | have a packet of all KINDS of
materials with |ots of changes. Now |'ve got to
rely on my brain, which is not always --

Since | did talk at the last tinme, |
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want to reiterate and go over what | said until |
get the three minute drill, which was pretty good

in basketball but I'mnot so sure for a hearing.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  You can
repeat. You were really quick tinme last tine. W
rushed you.

MR, TITTEL: The nmain point is that
when we changed the statutes in the '90s, when we
noved to the statutes, we he renoved the public
participation fromit, fromthe cleanup system
We basically becane a voluntarily driven system by
the responsi ble parties who polluted the sites.
And because it's a voluntary system there is
virtually no accountability by the DEP and there
is really no ability to force what | would say
per manent remedy because they can use an econonic
bal anci ng test and pick the renedy thensel ves,
whi ch neans they're always going to pick the
cheapest renedy and in nost cases the |east
effective renedy.

And the problemisn't when you're
capping a site and you're buil ding a warehouse and
there's only a few people there, maybe a guard at
ni ght or sonething, but the problemis many of

these sites are now becom ng comrunities and hones
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and famlies are there and yet they're not getting
cl eanup to the standard they woul d get because of
the voluntarily cleanup that will cap the site and
wal k away.

The problem wi th DEP progranms right
now is that there really isn't a pernmanent renedy.
We can show you with -- | wi sh Assenbl yman Manzo
was still here, because we were up in Wehawken
and we took soil sanples where there's a new
devel opnent going in, a chromumsite, and there's
chrom um on sidewal ks. It's not above the
standard, but it's not far fromthe standard. The
gquestion is why on a new devel opnent should there
be chrom um on si dewal ks.

Part of the problemis that even
after we reported to DEP, it's the responsibility
party's consultants that went out there and
tested. Now, we asked for a very broad plan to
see if it's coming fromthis pile of chromumin
the corner or is it comng up fromthis side or
that side. They get to pick where they do the
sanmpl i ng.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  Jeff, did
you say that the chrom um on the sidewal ks there

met the existing standards?
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MR, TITTEL: It was slightly bel ow
the standard. The standard for cleanup is 20
parts per bill. It's at 15.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  So in
that case, part of the issue is standard is bad.

MR. TITTEL: The standard is bad,
but the State can't enforce anything because --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Put your
mc on.

MR, TITTEL: So the point that |I'm
trying to nmake, DEP standards are hi gh because
their responsible parties' consultants went in
there and said, "Well, we sanmpled and we didn't
find any other spots. W don't think it's coning
fromanywhere. It could be background." Well
background for chronmi um should be zero, the
standard should be 4, but that's the California
standard, not 20 which is New Jersey standard.
The only positive in this is that for years we've

been putting poor people on top of these

contam nated sites. Now we have $3 mllion

condos. So hopefully people there who live in
t hat devel opnent will be of upset and who have
nore political clout and nmoney to go fight for

cl eanup.
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But the point that | was getting at,
which is, | think, the change that we really think
needs to happen is that there needs to be an
i ndependent system for doing testing on
contanminated sites. And | think the best way to
do it is to have the responsible party put up an
escrow account that's bonded and insured so that
the nonitoring is being done by consultants that
are working for the escrow account nonitored by
the State, not by the responsibility party. So
that they're out there taking the sanples and
doing the right job, not the job that the
responsibility party tells them you know, "Don't
go over there with a pile of dirt, go over there
by the other side of the parking lot." Because
they have this no test no tell nethodology. And
then when there are caps in place or where you
don't have a permanent planned renmedy. And even
when you do, there needs to be an ongoi ng nonitor
system And that's | think having an insurance
system set up that goes out -- AIG have witten
out for contanminated sites w thout insurance for
50 years, a 50-year policy. And the idea is so
that you woul d be ongoing nmonitoring of these

sites. Because right now they're supposed to be
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yearly nonitoring. But again, it's the RP's
consul tant, because DEP has no field staff to go
up there.

They tal ked about -- sonme of the
di scussions we're having the DEP is having the
towns doing the nonitoring. The problemis the
towns aren't even nonitoring the retention basins
that are filling up with, you know, various caps
and nmeking sure that they're not --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Who are
you suggesting would do the nonitoring if you had
this insurance policy?

MR. TITTEL: Well, | think that you
can do it two ways. | think that two ways. One,
by having this insurance policy that the
consul tants would be hired either by the DEP
whi ch may not be the greatest but it's stil
better than the RP, and be reviewed by the
Depart ment versus being put out there by the RP --
you know, |'ve been at sites where |'ve watched
these consultants cone in -- and Ford, they were
nore concerned about taking the EPA staffer to
l unch and the EPA staffer was nore concerned about
where he was eating than what was actually

happening on site. | think that problemis part
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of the problens that we see.

So | think the first thing that we
would like to see is better nonitoring in the
first place, better main clean up plan, and the
ability of the public to participate in that
cl eanup plan, but also where the testing is done
on site to nmake sure that the site is clean and
they're not playing ganes. You can play all kinds
of games with tests and |'ve watched consultants
do it. And then have a |long-termnonitor.

The other issue that | think that is
important is to be | ooking, especially in areas
where there is going to be redevel opnent, and who
is going to pay for the difference between an
i ndustrial standard and a nore unrestricted
standard so that that site can be devel oped. Now
if the responsible party -- when they play this
game, and I'Il try to explain it sort of briefly,
but there are conpanies -- one conpany | nention
in particular that does this Cherokee, they wll
go to the responsible party and say, "W will take
over your site and your liability, give us $10
mllion."

Now under the |aw, when you have a

contanminated site, you have to go to unrestricted



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

55

use, it could cost the responsible party 50 or

$60 million. |If all of a sudden it becones a
brownfield and they're going to redevelop it, that
site for cleanup goes from under the voluntary

cl eanup program goes from $60 nmillion restricted
to maybe a $3 nmillion cap. So the gane they have

pl ayed is that conpanies cone in to nmake noney.

They' Il say "G ve us $10 million, and we'll take
care of your problem W'IlIl taking over your
liability," and will come in there and put a golf

course or a parking lot or sonmething else like
that so that they can cone in under the voluntary
cl eanup program put that in, and then five or ten
years later, turn around and build housing on it
or sonething else. There is no DEP nonitoring to
say, "Well, it's now residential so therefore
they've got to go back and do the cleanup.” That
doesn't happen. So this is a gane that's being
pl ayed throughout the State of New Jersey and
actual ly throughout the country. And there are
conpani es that actually profit on it.

The other thing that they do, the
cap itself -- and I'll use the site up in the
Meadow ands as an exanple. A cap itself is a cash

cow for the devel oper. Were they end up not
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maki ng the cap out of clean material |ike you
think. What happened with ford, that's the tip of
the iceberg, because they go out and nake noney
of f of capping a contam nated site and buil di ng on
top of it.

If you look at the end cap site in

Lyndhurst, it's a garbage dunb to begin with on
top of the wetlands. So the cap itself is being
made out of dredged sludge fromhas dioxin in
them They've got a waiver for that.
Construction debris fromthe school construction
corporation, which means | ead paint and asbestos,
what's called dirty dirt which is a term which
means soils from underground tanks which you could
have hydrocarbon in them And, as | call it, the
icing of the property is sewer sludge with PCBs,
heavy nmetals and so on. And they're actually
going to nmake $75 mllion for their cap. But
basically nmaking it into a dunp. |It's the only
way | can really describe it. And that's one of
the problems. Then you'll be putting housing
there. So not only are you going to get
contamination fromthe landfill, you're going to
have contamination of the cap. That's why caps

are so bad because the caps thensel ves do not have
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to be made out of clean material. And again,

wi t hout the proper nonitoring, who knows if
they're actually going to use the standards for
what's conceived for clean dirty fill. It's
dirty, but it's supposed to be to a certain
standard. But there's no real nonitoring. In
fact, one of the conpanies involved has got sone
fuzzy past to New York State.

So those are the kinds of problens
that we see. And why especially put where you're
going to put 2,000 units of housing, 5,000 people
are going to live there. People playing golf,

that's one thing. But 5,000 people may be living

on that site. It's going to be unstable because
of the fill. And that's why | think we need to
have a better process. |If we're going to be

bui | di ng housing and communities, it should be a

per manent renmedy, not a tenporary renedy that
itself is a problem So the point that I"'mtrying
to get at is that we need better nonitoring. W
need better testing. W need to do better
science. And we need to have permanent renedies.
We cannot allow this gane for capping the site for
now and then turn around and put housing on it.

We have to reopen the whole process. |If they're
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goi ng to change what's going to be built on that
site, there has to be a trigger to say reopen the
NFA or the NFA goes away they have to cone back
and clean it up to an unrestricted standard.
Because ot herwi se we're gong to be putting people
in harm s way.

Anot her point that | wanted to nake
is that we need | ook at our groundwater standards
and what goes into them Another problemthat
we're seeing in the state is that because we
believe we're allowi ng nore and nore natura
attenuation. Natural attenuation is a very fancy
termthat basically means that you got crap in the
groundwater and instead of cleaning it up, we're
just going to let it keep diluting through the
aquifer and contaminating it until it gets to a
safe level. |In sone cases we allow for natura
attenuation to last for over 30 years. Based on
the nodel, not on reality, you can cone DEP and
say, "Well, in 30 years this will dissipate into
the aquifer. Yeah, it's going to hit every wel
field no four counties. And it could be picked up
with other contam nations fromother sites. Once
they do this, it's the potato chip syndrone, so

they do it for this one and that one. The next
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thing you know, you've got this toxic soup in your
groundwat er because you've got30 sites in the
comunity that are | eeching we're not cleaning
themup, we're going to allow themto naturally
attenuate. What's the effect of the benzine from
this site and the fromthis site and, you know,
coming all together. That's the real problem
There really needs a tight groundwater standard.
We can't allow for natural attenuation, and we
can't allow for the other thing that they do is
called a CEA, Categoric Exception Area where they
wite this groundwater off because it's too
contam nated and they're not going to require to
clean up it. Do you know that there's a well in
the City of Canden that could not be -- actually,
not a well. There's a well field in Canden that's
in the mddle of CEA, which is an exenption area,
off limts for water that you could put a new well
into the systemthat already exists. W're going
to all ow you to be punping contani nated water.
There's class action by the people in the City of
Canden because their water supply is impacted and,
you know, quite frankly, we want to see Canden
redevel opnent redevel op, but where are they going

to get the water fromif you allow CEAs on top of
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wel | fields.

And the sanme problemthat we have in
Dover Township. And so because there are 3500
state, in according EPA, that are |leaking into
groundwater aren't getting cleaned up, it's
creating a water supply problemfor the state
because we have no other place to get water,
especially in the southern part of New Jersey, but
fromthe ground. So we should not be allow ng
that. You should be forcing cleanups as part of
this.

The other point | wanted to make
which is -- and I want to thank those on the
Environnent Committee, particularly on the
corporate business tax and running on for parks.
One of the things that we know fromthat is under
the Site Renediation Programthere's $150 million
sitting there. That nopney was put there because
of the environmental community fought to have the
constitutional dedication to CBT and is going to
di fferent progranms. The site renediation was
t here because the state has the power to go in, do
a cleanup on a site that's delinquent and then sue
the responsi ble party to get the nobney back. And

that nmoney is supposed to be there to you pay for
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the cl eanup costs. The problemis that we're not
doing it anywhere. One of the changes that you
shoul d | ook at for major contami nated sites,
especially those that are in protection areas or
close to well fields and reservoirs, there has to
be a nechani sm because the public health and
safety to trigger those cl eanups.

We've had sites, and e raise it as
an exanple, next to reservoirs. Yet the State of
New Jersey does not trigger any nechanismto force
the cl eanup even though you' ve not a billion
gal l ons of contaminated water right next to a
reservoir. And | think there has to be a | oss and
trigger nechanismthat when a site sits so |ong
af fecting groundwater and water supply that you
have to automatically go in there and force the
cl eanup. You can't just sit there and let it go
on for years and years.

And | just wanted to end there
because there's a lot of information in the bil
has a lot to talk about. Those are just a couple
of thoughts that |I wanted to put out. And | wll
bring nmy packet of other issues as well

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:  That

poi nt you made about 150 million, that was noney
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ry

The

purpose of that fund is so that the State can go

after sites that are not being cl eaned up, do

cl eanup thensel ves and then sue them They n

to

eed

that upfront noney so that can start the cl eanups

t hemsel ves. Unfortunately,

think, there's

three of themin the last 15 years that we've

actual |y done sonething.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  So th

money is sitting there, it really hasn't been

used?

MR TITTEL: It

hasn't been used

maybe

at

And we don't want to take it for something el se

i ke parks or something. W want it to be us

ed to

go after these sites, especially terrible sites

that are out there that are affecting drinking

wat er and people's properties.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: Do yo

have any sense of why it hasn't been used.

MR TITTEL: Yeah. Basically,

because they had a Conmi ssioner for

u

ei ght years

who didn't want to take on any industry and he

deci ded not to do anyt hi ng.

And since then,

it's
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been sort of we haven't done it so therefore we're
not going to do it.

Conmi ssi oner Ganbol did announce a
year ago they were going to use of that, but
they' ve done very little. And | think that there
needs to be some nmechanismto enforce it so that
much sites get cleaned up especially those that
are inpacting people's drinking water. So | would
focus on being directly at drinking water to force
the DEP to take action.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N Any
guestions or comments?

Thank you. You certainly give us a
lot to think about. As | say, today is just one
tiny step, but | knowthis is area |'ve devel oped
an interest in, and |'"mhoping to try to pursue it
in some way. Thank you for all the great input.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: Bill Wlfe. |
don't appear very often here. |'mnot a |obbyist.
| spent 13 years at DEP. | spent seven years at
the Sierra Club with Jeff for the nost part.

Today, | just like to focus -- I'm
really pleased that we're allowed to tal k about
the underlying i ssues as opposed to the |ast

heari ng which was really a very -- | felt from DEP
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focussing -- and Ford, for that matter, focussing
on recycling and the minutia for the recycling

program-- so |I'mvery pleased that we can orient

the focus on site renediation program And | want
to focus on --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN: |I's your
mc on?

MR. WOLFE: | want to focus on the
statutory framework and underlying statutory
provi sions that have created the problem So when
you | ook towards reform you know where to | ook,
you know what to look at. And I'll make sone
recomendati ons as to specific changes that need
to be nade.

Last, 1'd just supplenent that with
some actual DEP data. The's a little stale now
| haven't been there for a while, but | took sone
thing with ne when | left.

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: How did you do
t hat ?

MR. WOLFE: Public records. | was a
civil servant and |'"m paid by the taxpayers of New
Jersey. | think it was public information and
left with it, frankly. |[If that's an ethics issue,

"Il be glad to talk about it.
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Is that satisfactory?

ASSEMBLYMAN WOLFE: We'll see
Conti nue.

MR. WOLFE: First, 1'd like to share
a couple of quotes fromfairly independent and
credi bl e sources just to put a face on this thing.
This is not environmental advocacy type of
situation. |'msorry Assenmbl yman Manzo i s not
here. A case that went through the Federa
District Court and upheld in the U S. Circuit
Court of Appeals for third in circuit in Jersey
City dealing chromum And in that case the
federal judge after exhaustive review of the
record and DEP's actual inplenmentation and the
state law at play found -- and this is his words,
quote, "The court finds the evidence denpbnstrates
a substantial break down in the agency process
that has resulted in 20 years of permanent cl eanup
in action," end quote.

That really is a scathing
i ndictment, frankly for both the state program and
the state | aw that New Jersey citizens had to
initiated a citizens suit under federal |aw and go
to federal court to get an effective renedy to

protect their health. That's a shanme, frankly,



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

66

that the State of New Jersey on its failure both
adm nistratively and |l egislatively to place the
framework to protect its people.

In recognition of that deficiency at
that | evel, which is now a national precedent,

t hat nobody seens to want to talk about. That's a
$400 million cleanup up there. That has regi ona
significance.

Former Conmmi ssi oner Canpbell in a
letter to Jersey City Mayor Healy stated, quote --
and | provided that letter to the Conmittee in ny
June 1 testinony. Quote, "Recognizing the public
concern (and my own) about excessive capping of
sites we are preparing a |l egislative proposal for
Assenbl yman Manzo's consideration, that wll
strengthen the Departnent's authority to order
per manent remedies, in |lieu of capping or
engi neering controls, where appropriate to ensure
public health or environnmental protection. That's
Decenber 2, 2005 letter from Conm ssioner Canpbel
to Mayor Healy.

I haven't seen that |egislative
initiative. DEP is here today. | think sone Q
and A back in the departnent what the status of

that was. That's the material you will be dealing
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Third. In reiterating that policy
direction and | egal concern Conm ssioner Jackson
quote, "We need to go back to having the authority
to demand a nore rigorous cleanup. W need to
assure ourselves and, nore inportantly, the public
that in our rush to redevel op we're not too quick
to |l eave material in place.” That's a quote from
a Conm ssi oner Jackson in the Bergen Record of
April 21, 2006.

And lastly and nost inportantly, |
think, at this point, Governor Corzine's
Transition Team recomendation is very specific
and very focussed on this issue and | quote from
that transition report, dated -- | think it's
January 10th. "The Policy G oup reconmends that
the Governor supports neasures to restore DEP' S
pre-1993 authority to select renedial actions at
specific sites, sinmlar to the power the
Department had before 1993. This restoration of
authority should al so give DEP the authority to
conpel a Responsible Party to inplenment a
per manent renedy, to mandate that the polluter
conduct a feasibility study simlar to the

Super fund nmodel, and to require additional cleanup
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wi t hout having to expend taxpayers' noney to prove
that the renedies have failed."
The statutory changes that were in

ny June 1 testinony --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Bill, did
you give us -- do we have a copy of your June 1
testi mony?

MR. WOLFE: | gave six copies.

can part with sone copies today.
ASSEMBLYWOMVAN GREENSTEIN: | f you
give us one to nmake sure we have copi es.

MR WOLFE: Sure. And in the June 1

testinony | have witten reconmendations as to
what shoul d change | egislatively, which I can
repeat a little bit today. And | also ended for
you 12 specific legislative provisions in
bol df ace, specific | anguage, that creates an
underlying | egal problemthat we're dealing with
here.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN:  Bill, can

you give us a copy of that now, the June 1
testinmony? And they'll make copies of it.
Thanks.

MR, WOLFE: So with that backdrop in

m nd, here's the general areas of sone |egislative
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change. | thin we tal ked about some of this
earlier about notice the shift in public
participation. | was saying that providing public
participation, that's a supplenent to the notice
that we tal ked about earlier

The restoration of authority
stripped in 1993 and '97, there were | egislative
policy directions to privatize cleanup deci sions
to reduce cl eanup costs to reduce oversi ght and
weaken DEP enforcement. These are not -- what
we're dealing with is we're reaping the fruit of
what we created in the '90s and we went too far
And | think we need to have that recognition going
in and we need to froma consensus around that in
order to get sonme change. Once you get to
fundament al understanding, | think the rest isn't
as difficult. But, again, is it the legislature's
preference in, quote, expediting or pronoting or
i ncentivizing redevel opnent, given the real estate
mar ket in urban New Jersey is now. It's a hot
market. It's not the depression of the late '80s.
We' re now taking about major turnaround in
redevel opnent in New Jersey. Do you want to stay
with policies of the past that were devel oped

under conpletely different econom c conditions for
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conpletely different econonic purposes and
conpletely different environnental purposes that
are now hurting us? So | think you need to think
very seriously about go look at the |egislative
intent of the '93 law and see if it's fresh. And,
frankly, it's to the right of Christy Whitman in
the policy accepts. |In terns of bal ance between
envi ronnental and public health protection and
pronoti ng econoni ¢ devel opnent.

| don't think the Governor who
strongly pronote econon ¢ devel opnent woul d want
to put his nanme on those |egislative findings.
And they were further enhanced in '97 when we did
the Brownfields Act. | was on it, Senator
McNarmera, so | know the bodies were buried in that
bill. Sone serious change canme back with renedy
selection to the responsible party cane in in '97.

So at any rate, the third piece is
restoring the DEP's authority to conpel permanent

remedi es which they are now prohibited from doing.

Restoring DEP' s authority to compel the conduct of
the feasibility study, which identify the plan
alternative. Restoring the DEP will provide the
public with those alternatives and let the public

express their point of view as to what their
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preference they have for which particular renedy
so the public can weigh in on the decision on how
to trade off and bal ance environnental protection
and econom c defiant cost of, let's say, Dupont.
We're tal king about trading off private
responsi bl e parties conpliance cost with the
protection of public health. | think if we have
that debate publicly, we win that debate hands
down every single tinme if it's franmed that way.
Unfortunately, the way law is structured right
now, | can't in any forum anywhere in this state
have that debate, because it's been preenpted by
the legislation intentionally. Let's not foo

our sel ves.

The fifth point | have here is |
think the Departnent inplenmented in the beginning
of the md '90s what is now known as the Vol untary
Cl eanup Program According to the DEP data -- and
this data is old, this is three years old. There
were 4,921 cases in the Voluntary Cl eanup Program
Last Earth Day, Governor Codey announced an
initiative called Tinmes Up For Cl eanup where the
Depart ment went back and sel ectively revoked those
vol untary cl eanup agreenents.

You' ve got to understand what a
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vol untary cl eanup agreenent is. A conmpany cones

in and says, "I'Il clean this up. |'Il clean it
up at my own pace. |'Il clean it up as nuch as
feel like cleaning it up when | want to. And if |

find out 1'min over nmy head and economically it's
going to cost me too nmuch, | wal k away, hands
free, no enforcenent, no liability, nothing."
That's the way the law is structured. And there's
only 5,000 of those deals. And what happens is
the programis expanded so nuch that conpanies
have cone in and using voluntarily agreenents as a
shi el d agai nst enforcenent and an excuse to
present an appearance that they're under sone
agreenent with the State of New Jersey to clean up
a site, and that gives thema license to sit there
and let that site fester for years w thout any
active cleanup. The irony is that whol e nmechani sm
was created to accelerate cl eanup and accel erate
redevel opnent, and it's turned into a nechanismto
frustrate cleanup and frustrate redevel opnent.

And those are the facts. And you can ask DEP to
respond. | have facts that cone directly from
them and | would be glad to hand you factua
inquiry if you guys, again, want to do the

appropriate degree of |egislative oversight here,



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

73

whi ch another thing, because | got to tell you
last time around on June 1st to sit here and
listen to Assistant Comr ssioner Crop both divert
the Conmittee's attention fromthe real issues and
secondarily mslead the Commttee on what she
chose to say and what she chose not to say -- and
"Il talk about a couple of those things in a
monment -- is not an effective way to conduct this
type of inportant oversight you're tal king about.

You're going to have to hold the
Department to the fire and you're going to have
require subm ssion of witten docunents with facts
and legal interpretations, because it's been --
the Departnent, frankly, in my view -- | think
they're losing credibility here. And that should
be unaccept abl e.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  The one
thing I can say what we've |earned fromthese
hearings both the last time and this tine is it's
a difficult situation, because DEP is where it is
as a result of nuch legislation that has happened
over a long period of tine. | don't think it's
any individual's fault or anything like that.
think this where we've gotten and | think there's

some sentinent to try to make some change in that.
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But as you know, it's a long process. | think
we' ve taken sonme baby steps today and over the
| ast few nonths, but we still -- you know, it's
interesting to hear where we m ght go.

MR, WOLFE: | want to shift gears to
flush that point out because it's an inportant
poi nt .

Had t he Departnment been engaging in
good faith at the tinme, they would have told you
that they had a proposal that was drafted by the
programthat was reported in the Bergen Record.
We had to weaken DEP policy nmenos where they
proposed to weaken the groundwater standards for a
host of toxic chenmi cal plants by a factor of at
| east a 10 and al |l ow groundwat er nodels to dilute

groundwater for up to 98 years.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  When did
that take place?

MR. WOLFE: That meno was circul ated
in the wake of a Suprenme Court decision this
spring which upheld the Departnment's authority
under the groundwater standard to apply the ground
standard. So just at the point after years of a
| egal | oophole, which technically the groundwater

st andards existed but they weren't incorporated as
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remedi al standards, so in 2003 the Departnent
finally got its act together and |legally closed

t he | oophol e and applied the groundwater standards
as remedi al standards in the program The

regul ated community sued the Departnent on that.
The New Jersey Suprene Court decided this spring
and upheld those standards. And literally weeks
| ater, because of the pressure of applying those
standards, to reduce the cost to industry, the
Department fl oated a proposal to weaken the
standard by a factor of 10. And not only was it
in bad faith, but it was, again, brought -- I'm
going to give you an insider's view. And an end
run around the Departnent’'s own regul ati ons which
give themthe authority to reclassify aquifers
where there is no drinking water or ecol ogica
attack and where it would be cost prohibitive to
cl ean up.

The industry has petitioned DEP four
times in the last 10 years to classify aquifers to
Class 2B. Al four petitions have been deni ed by
the DEP because it hasn't scientifically justified
it.

And here, instead of going through

THE exi sting regulatory process, which is science
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based and open to the public, they floated an
i nternal proposal saying, "W won't even do this
t hrough rul emaking, we will do this AS a matter of
adm nistrative policy." And there's been a
20-year history with DEP being sued for adopting
adm nistrative policies in the absence of the
rul emaking. But in this case, they were doing it
to weaken a standard. |It's an egregious thing to
do. And they're not doing it in no context.
They're doing it when the Legislature is holding
oversi ght hearings, when the press is beating them
up on a regular basis about weaknesses in their
cl eanup program

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Bill, let
me ask you this question. The thing you're --
because | want to rein us in here a bit. Are you
saying that this is a result of one of these
needed | egi sl ati ve changes?

MR, WOLFE: What |'mtrying to
suggest to you, and this all occurred since the
| ast Legislative Oversight hearing --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N: Just in
the | ast few weeks?

MR. WOLFE: In the |ast few weeks.

The other three things that occurred -- you need
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to know about because you're not getting briefed
by the Departnent. You have heard about the
public participation rules.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEI N:  Yes.

MR. WOLFE: Those rules will suffer
because they do not enable any effective renedy,
meani ng they will have the same thing |I identified
earlier. So, again, they're putting a Band-Aid on
a gaping wound that's msleading in ternms of its
ef fecti veness.

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Wth all
due respect, | don't think it's msleading. |
think we all know that because of |egislative
changes that have happened over the years, the
Department is probably a very different place than
it was at some point. It's under conpletely
different rules and regulations. And | think
there's some bel ated recognition that that's a
probl em and there are many problenms. And what we
need to do is what we can realistically change
what we need to change. |It's certainly inportant
or we wouldn't be |ooking at it. W' ve have to
think of what we can do legislatively and al so
what they can do under their regul ations.

Can you sumrari ze?
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MR, WOLFE: Let ne -- | need to give
you two nore exanples so you understand this. The
WR Grace thing --

ASSEMBLYWOVAN GREENSTEIN:  Be brief.

MR, WOLFE: Very, very brief. The
WR Grace debacl e revol ved around private
certifications of conpliance, private consultants
and contractors. Everybody agrees we need to get
nore handle, nore control. The DEP is expandi ng
and accel erating their program known as Cl eanup
Start. The Cleanup Start Programis designed to
reduce the DEP's oversight and consultancy. So
they're over here testifying, "Oh, yeah, we need
stronger prograns, we nore authority," but
admi nistratively they're over there on the other
end of State Street, they're doing things exactly
the opposite of what they're telling you here.

I nqui re about that.

The ot her piece --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | f you
woul d make this your last point. | think we've
definitely gotten I ot of your testinony here.

MR, WOLFE: Again, you held June 1
oversi ght hearings. That was Thursday. On

Saturday the Star Ledger's front page story was
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about an issue of scientific fraud whereby a
scientific journal wi thdrew a study about chrom um
carcinogenicity as to whether chrom umwas a
car ci nogen, human carci nogen, by injection. And
that fraudul ent science that the journal itself
revoked because it was fraudul ent influenced the
DEP' s deliberations in setting the chrom um
st andard.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEI N:
Unfortunately, that was bad information out there.

MR, WOLFE: But what happened was,
there were DEP -- if you read the article, there
were DEP scientists who said just what | said, and
there are other DEP scientists that felt they
needed reflect the press office and the
commi ssioners and the conpany line. So in the
newspaper, DEP scientists were debating each
other. As a result of that kind of enbarrassing
type of situation where you have your own staff
di sagreeing in the newspaper and the prior |eak
about the DEP policy on 10-fold increase in
groundwat er standards, the Assistant Comr ssioner
issued a nmemo to 600 and some odd staff menbers
sayi ng, "You shall not disclose or talk publicly

about information." Just as we're getting to the
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poi nt where for years we've been saying there's
sonmething wong with the Cl eanup Program W have
publi c di scussi on about the Cl eanup Program Now
that we're starting to have public discussion on
the Cl eanup Program the Assistant Conmi ssioner
i ssues a very intimdating gag order to her staff.
That's the ganme. |If you don't
recogni ze we're in that ganme, then you' re not
going to have a very effective dial og.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GREENSTEIN: | think
the fact that we are have the hearings is a
recognition that there is change needed. |
certainly appreciate all of the input you' ve
gi ven, and we do have your testinony with
suggested | egi slative changes. | know I'Ill be
| ooking at those. And certainly your know edge,
appreci ate fact you have sone very good
informati on here. You' ve given us a couple of
very good i deas.
| don't knowif M. Haven -- do you
want to nmake any comrents on any of the testinony
today at all?
Certainly, DEP gave us very good
testinmony the last time. | think it was pretty

t hor ough.
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any questions or has any coments? Anybody here
or in the audience?

Thank you all very nuch. |
appreciate it. Thank you.

(The neeting was adjourned at 11:45

81
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